Rizwan Haider

Deputy Director Financial Reporting

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: ddfr@nust.edu.pk

Contact:



2010 - 2013

About

Dr. Rizwan Haider is working as Deputy Director Financial Reporting in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Rizwan Haider has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Audit Senior

Grant Thornton

CA in Finance, Accounts, Audit, Tax Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan , Pakistan	2008 - 2018
Experience	
Deputy Director Financial Reporting University Main Office (UMO)	2024- Present
Deputy Director Financial Reporting University Main Office (UMO)	2023 - 2024
Senior Manager Finance Unique Poultry International Private Limited	2019 - 2023
Manager Audit Rizwan Saeed & Co. Chartered Accountants	2016 - 2019
Assistant Manager Finance Sigma Motors Limited	2014 - 2016